



## Robert Mulick

WRT, ASD

### Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (626) 833-6850

**Email:** robert.mulick@yagroup.com

#### Locations

San Diego, CA

## Biography

Bob Mulick has been in the construction and restoration industry for over 30 years. Throughout his career, Mr. Mulick has estimated and overseen the rebuilding of thousands of commercial, residential, and industrial structures. He demonstrates a strong knowledge and experience in large-scale commercial water losses (Category 1, 2, and 3), along with extensive comprehension of large asbestos and mold abatement losses.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Commercial Apartment Building | Earthquake | \$3.9M
- Residential | Earthquake | 567000
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | 775000
- Multi Story Hotel | 960000
- Commercial Office Building | Fire/Smoke | \$1.45M
- Commercial Office Building | Fire/Smoke | \$2.2M
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | 680000

## Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2010 - 2021 | National Project Director | Interstate Restoration (currently First Onsite)
- 2008 - 2010 | Project Manager | K.B. Construction
- 2000 - 2007 | Project Manager | Construction 911
- 1997 - 2000 | Project Manager | Emercon Construction
- 1989 - 1997 | Project Manager | K.B. Construction

## Education

- University of California, San Diego - Bachelors of Arts - Communication / Sociology - La Jolla - California